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LEWISTON.

This village is situated at the head of navigation, on the

Lower Niagara, and is a place of considerable importance.

It lies three miles below the Devil's Hole and seven miles

below the Falls. Lewiston is a pleasant, well built village,

but its commercial prospects have been very much' injured

bv the construction of the Erie and Welland canals.

QUEENSTON

is a small village situated nearly opposite to Lewiston, and

contains about 350 inhabitants. It is associated in history

with the gallant defence made by the British on the adjac-

ent heights in the war of 1812. The village is pleasantly

situated, but has sufiered from the same causes that have

retarded the growth of Lewiston. The river here becomes

more tranquil, the p' tores less broken and wild, and the

change in the scenery aftbrds a pleasing transition from the

sublime to the beautiful.

BROCK'S MONUMENT.

The monument stands on the Heights of Queenston, from

whence the village derives its name. The present structure

occupies the sight of the former one, v/hich was blown up

by some miscreant on the 17th of April, 1840. The whole

edifice is 185 feet high; on the sub-base, which is 40 feet

square and 30 feet high, are placed four lions, facing Nortii,

South. Fast and West; the base of the pedestal is 21^ feet

square and 10 feet high ; the pedestal itself is 16 feet square

and lo feet high, surmounted by a heavy cornice, orna-


